



Dr. Andreas Feldmüller

SE Expert Community Manager and Chairman of the Central Committee of Spokespersons of Siemens Energy Global GmbH & Co. KG

Member of the Supervisory Board of Siemens Energy AG since November 10, 2020. Appointed by court until ordinary elections in accordance with the Co-determination Act.

Born on April 24, 1962
in Bochum, Germany

Education

1991

- Doctorate in engineering, Ruhr University Bochum

1981–1986

- Studies of mechanical engineering at Ruhr University Bochum

Professional history

since 2020

- Siemens Energy Global GmbH & Co. KG, various positions, *inter alia*
 - SE Expert Community Manager
 - Head of Expanded Scope Solutions
 - Chairman of the Committee of Spokespersons Mülheim an der Ruhr
 - Chairman of the Central Committee of Spokespersons
 - Chairman of the Group Committee of Spokespersons of Siemens Energy AG

2014–2019

- Member of the Executive Committee of the Central Committee of Spokespersons of Siemens Aktiengesellschaft, Deputy Chairman since 2017

2006–2019

- Member of the Committee of Spokespersons Mülheim an der Ruhr, Chairman since 2014

1991–2019

- Siemens Aktiengesellschaft, various positions, *inter alia*
 - Head of Development Steam Turbines
 - Head of Service Engineering Steam Turbines
 - Head of Expanded Scope Solutions

Memberships in statutory supervisory boards in Germany and in comparable supervisory bodies of business enterprises in Germany and abroad

- Siemens Energy AG, Munich*
- Siemens Energy Management GmbH, Munich

**stock exchange listed*